Alfie Newberry-Avison

= =
From: Alfie Newberry-Avison
Sent: 09 September 2019 15:05
To: Licensing
Subject: FW: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Please find below comments made by Environmental Health in regards to Stage Service Station — New Premises
Licence

From: Cheryll Stew

Sent: 09 September 2019 15:03

To: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station
Hi Alfie,

Environmental Health have the following comments:

1. Suggested closing time for premises is 23:00 hours. There are a significant number of residential properties
in the immediate area who will be affected by noise if the premises is allowed to operate 24 hours.

Thanks,
Cheryll

Cheryll Stew
Environmental Health Officer

Law and Democracy

Oadby & Wigston

BOROUGH COUNGIL

Customer Contact Centre: 40 Bell St, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 1AD
Correspondance Address: Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

Telephone: 0116 288 8961
Direct Line; 0116 257 2691

Email: Cheryll.stew@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
www.oadby-wigston.gov.uk

From: Tony Cawthorne

Sent: 04 September 2019 15:37

To: Cheryll Stew

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station



From: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Sent: 02 September 2019 14:08

To: 'Licensing'; I_planning; E_EnvironmentalHealth; 'RIST@Ifrs.org'; I_Councillors
Subject: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station

Good Afternoon,

Please note this application has now had an extension to the end of reps period. Please now send in all objections to
us by 20" September 2019.

Many Thanks

Alfie Newberry-Avison
Licensing Apprentice
Law & Democracy



Ii\iﬁe Newberry-Avison

From: Cheryll Stew

Sent: 10 September 2019 10:20

To: Licensing

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station
Hi Tracey,

No problem - please record the comments anyway and | would add a further comment that the business will need
to provide a noise impact assessment. | guess if we get complaints once it’s built and operating, then they will be
investigated.

Cheers,

Cheryll

From: Licensing

Sent: 10 September 2019 08:45

To: Cheryll Stew

Cc: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station

Hi Cheryll,

Planning have already given permission for 24 hour on the premises.
Tracey Aldwinckle

From: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Sent: 09 September 2019 15:05

To: Licensing

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station

Please find below comments made by Environmental Health in regards to Stage Service Station — New Premises
Licence

From: Cheryll Stew

Sent: 09 September 2019 15:03

To: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Subject: RE: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station
Hi Alfie,

Environmental Health have the following comments:

1. Suggested closing time for premises is 23:00 hours. There are a significant number of residential properties
in the immediate area who will be affected by noise if the premises is allowed to operate 24 hours.

Thanks,
Cheryll

Cheryll Stew
Environmental Health Officer
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Correspondance Address: Council Offices, Station Road, Wigston, Leicestershire LE18 2DR

Telephone: 0116 288 8961
Direct Line: 0116 257 2691

Email: Cheryll.stew@oadby-wigston.gov.uk
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From: Tony Cawthorne

Sent: 04 September 2019 15:37

To: Cheryll Stew

Subject: FW: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station

From: Alfie Newberry-Avison

Sent: 02 September 2019 14:08

To: 'Licensing’; I_planning; E_EnvironmentalHealth; 'RIST@lIfrs.org’; I_Councillors
Subject: New Premises Licence - Stage Service Station

Good Afternoon,

Please note this application has now had an extension to the end of reps period. Please now send in all objections to
us by 20" September 2019.

Many Thanks

Alfie Newberry-Avison
Licensing Apprentice
Law & Democracy



